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Although construction work was his business, it is fair to suggest that
art was his absorbing passion. Mr. Carpenter early expressed a keen
interest in art, and studied it in his spare time, going abroad at one time
to study in France. As his collections grew he eame gradually to possess
one of the best collections of etchings, lithographs, and paintings in the
middle west. He was the leading spirit in the founding of the Des Moines
Association of Fine Arts in 1915, and was its first and only president,
serving up to the time of his death in that capacity. He was one of the
trustees of the J. D. Edmundson estate, which provides for a generous
bequest to the art association to which Mr. Carpenter gave so much of
his time and interest.

REYBURN L. RUTLEDGE, former state representative and a leading
Webster County farmer, died suddenly in Fort Dodge, August 26, 1939.
The son of John L. and Carrie Rutledge, he was born on a farm near
Fort Dodge, in June, 1888. He was educated in the public schools of
Fort Dodge, and attended Iowa State College for three years. His career
was devoted largely to farming since 1912, when he was called from col-
lege by sickness in the family. In 1926, he was elected to the first of
three successive terms as representative from Webster County in the
state legislature, serving from 1927 to 1933, in the 42, 42 extra, 43, and
44th General Assemblies. At the time of his death he had just begun
his duties as state inspector of county homes, a position to which he had
been recently appointed.

A world war veteran, Mr. Rutledge served seven moenths in 1918, in the
aviation units. The year previous he had married Mabel Mears. He is
survived by his wife and four daughters.

CHRISTIAN SEVERIN SALVESON, Lutheran minister, died in Forest City,
December 31, 1938. He was born in Houston County, Minnesota, Feb-
ruary 25, 1858, the son of Rev. Knud and Mrs. Bertha Salveson. He first
came to Forest City when his father assumed a charge there in 1878.
After his education at the Breckenridge Institute, Decorah, Towa, and
at the Lutheran academy, Marshall, Wisconsin, he taught school two
years, from 1882-84. The next two years he attended the Norwegian
Augustana Theological Seminary, Beloit. In 1887, he was ordained in
the Lutheran ministry at Rushford, Minnesota. After holding several
charges in Minnesota and Wisconsin, he served as president of the
Augustana College at Canton, South Dakota, now located at Sioux Falls.
After one year in that position he came to Forest City to serve a congre-
gation. In 1903, he helped to found Waldorf Junior College in Forest
City, and served one year as its first president. The following year he
went to take charge of a church in Sioux Falls, remaining there until
1910, when he returned to Forest City and again became associated with
the junior college. Leaving the city in 1916, he engaged in farming in
North Dakota until 1923, when he returned to Forest City for the fourth
time, where he remained until his death. He is survived by seven children
and one sister.
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